
GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM
ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT

JANATA BHAWAN, DISPUR, GUWAHATI-6
 
eCF No.288519/116                            Dated Dispur, the    January, 2024
 
To      :    The Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C),
                Government of India,
                Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
                Sub office, Guwahati,
                4th Floor, Housefed Building,
                G.S Road, Rukminigaon, Guwahati-781022

 
Sub    :    Proposal for diversion of 5.40 ha of forest land for operation of
Gopeswar Stone Quarry & Mining Zone Area under North Kamrup
Division in favour of Sri Fatik Das, Guwahati –reg.
 
Ref      :    Government of India letter F.No.3-AS C/173/2023/GHY/4548-
49 dated 11.09.2023.

 
Sir,
                  In inviting reference to your letter on the subject cited
above, I am directed to furnish herewith the following additional
information/document as sought vide letter under reference for favour
of your kind information and necessary action: -
 

Govt. of India letter
No.3-AS

C/173/2023/GHY/4548-
49 dated 11.09.2023

Information Provided

No. (1) The DFO, North Kamrup Division has
intimated that the proposed area is a part of
the Mining Zone area vide letter No.
A/MHL/NKD/1149-50 dated 05.01.2024. A
Geo-reference map of showing 56.72 Ha.
Gopeswar mining area in Gopeswar Reserved
Forest which is attached herewith (copy
enclosed).

No. (2) The DFO, North Kamrup Division has
submitted the Cumulative Impact Study on
Flora and Fauna due to Mining of Stone from
Gopeswar Stone Quarry and Mining Zone
under Kamrup District vide letter No.
A/MHL/NKD/1149-50 dated 05.01.2024 (copy
enclosed).

No. (3) The DFO, North Kamrup Division has
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intimated that the proposed area does not fall
under any No-development Zone vide letter
No. A/MHL/NKD/1149-50 dated 05.01.2024
(copy enclosed).

No. (4) The DFO, North Kamrup Division has
intimated that the proposed area does not fall
under any Eco-Sensitive Zone or nearby
protected area vide letter No.
A/MHL/NKD/1149-50 dated 05.01.2024 (copy
enclosed).

No. (5) The DFO, North Kamrup Division has
intimated that the proposed area does not fall
under any Elephant Corridor and no record of
Human Elephant conflict in the said area vide
letter No. A/MHL/NKD/1149-50 dated
05.01.2024 (copy enclosed).

No. (6) The DFO, North Kamrup Division has
intimated that the CA land has been allotted
to the Forest Department and notification as
RF/PRF of the non-forest land is under
process vide letter No. A/MHL/NKD/1149-50
dated 05.01.2024 (copy enclosed).

No. (7) The estimated amount for plantation in the
safety zone area is Rs.22,24,865/-

 

Enclo  :    As stated above.

                                                                    Yours faithfully,
 
 

 

                                                        Secretary to the Govt. of Assam,
                                                    Environment and Forest Department
 
Memo eCF No.288519/116 -A          Dated Dispur, the    January, 2024
Copy to:-       
        The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Assam,
Panjabari, Guwahati-37.
                                                                          e-signed
                                                       Secretary to the Govt. of Assam,
                                                    Environment and Forest Department
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